Meeting Minutes – Marquette County ATV Club, Inc.

August 13, 2022

Foxy's Bar & Grill

Meeting called to order at 10:00 by John Campbell, President. Attendance sheet provided for signature.

Minutes, July 9, 2022, were provided to attendees. Motion to approve minutes from July 9, 2022 made by Lynn O. seconded by Tom S. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report provided to attendees. Motion to approve made by Lunn O., seconded by Gary O. motion passed to accept as presented.

Route Activity: Town of Harrisville is considering a referendum to open all town roads. They also want County Rd J from Harrisville to Westfield, but even if this is approved in the Town of Harrisville, it will need to be approved by the Hyw/Safety committee and this is doubtful. The club will not sign this as we have a work around that is much safer. The club has received several "concerns" regarding people riding from and to River's Bend Campground using the ditch on Hwy 22. south of Montello. Owners of the property being used have not given permission. We are looking at options, but for now, we are not allowed to ride the ditches on any road.

Princeton opened all city roads; however these routes are not in our club and there is no organized club in that area. The city is using limited signs for open routes. The signs we put up for" no ATVs" will be removed and returned.

Discussion on new regulations on riding on state highways that may allow us to get to some area that we cannot get to now; however, we will need to find out more about the application process to do this.

Discussed other counties / clubs in Green Lake, Columbia, Wood, and Dodge who are all opening up routes. Still having difficulty connecting routes to ours.

Sign Committee: no report **Map Committee**: no report

Membership Committee: Lynn O. reported 296 paid members and 81 paid business

members.

Old Business: Kathy S. reported Polaris Ride Command is updating how they get information into their app. A "trail/road master" needs to be named. She suggested John Campbell as ours. Will continue to look into this.

New Business: none

Ride/Events:

Lynn O. provided the specifics of our Second Annual Poker Run that started on July 1st. Sheets for \$10.00/person can be purchased today at the meeting and at 3 designated businesses. Draw Party is at Good Old Days on September 11 starting at 11:00. Can come anytime but must be present at the Draw Party to draw cards. Once cards are

drawn, you can leave or stay as long as you like. If you are a winner, we will call you. Others will not be allowed to draw cards for you. Please support our businesses by personally presenting your sheet to get stamped and purchased at each location. Also 50-50 raffles and food will be provided. We currently have 96 cards sold.

Dennis Hoffman discussed and provided pictures on the South Dakota Ride. Wanting to know if people are interested in going next year.

August 20th out of Dakota, Dennis Hoffman is having a ride.(not a club sponsored ride) August 20th, Monroe Prairie ATV Club hosting a ride out of Cedar Shack, just south of Adams/Friendship. (not a club sponsored ride)

August 20th, Ride out of Oxford - VFW. (not a club sponsored ride)

Tavern League Halloween Ride out of Town Pump (not a club sponsored ride). Look for fliers.

Our Club's Christmas Party will be held at VFW in Oxford on Saturday, December 3, 2022. Will discuss at future meetings.

Thank you to Foxy's bar & Grill for having us today!!

Next meeting is September 10th, 2022 at Mike and Cathy's Good Old Days.

50/50 donation - \$100.00

Meeting adjourned at 11:05